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6 December 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Finance Division

SUBJECT : Appointment of Approving Officer

REFERENCE : a. Resulation| N

b. Memorandum for 5taff and Area Division Chiefs
from Chief of Uperstions, ND/P, dated 17 August
1956, same subject

c. Memorandum for ‘hief, Finance Division, from
Chief, ¥k, dated 12 October 1956, same subject

95X1A9 1. Tt is requested that the Approving Of ficer authority for
2  Myr. B contained in reference c. be cancelled effective

25X1A9a 21 December 1956. Nr. P will be designated Chief, Fi
Support Staff effective 2l December 1956 and it is requested that
he be suthorized to approve such administrative type actions as
may be placed under his technical responsibility by the Chief of

the Far Esst Division.
25X1A9a

2. Specimen signature cards pertaining to vr. e
attached.

25X1A%9a

fhief, Far East Di!slon

Attachments: 3 cards

CONCURRENCE

25X1A9a

25X1A9%9a

HANGE 1 CLAZS, L
CCLASSRIED

CHAVAED TO TS S C

VOATED

Approved For Release 2000/08/21 : CIA-RDP78-06570‘AﬁbG‘1b02q 0012-8

FEVIEWE R

7 G56¥

25X1A



